8/12/2021 Mail - Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) - Outlook

RE: AIG REF: 7165901511SG-003 || Accident Involving SKZ5868M / SMS9250G on
27/11/2020

Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com>
Thu 12/8/2021 12:47 AM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Hi Hsiao Tong
Thank you for following-up closely on said matter.

Please close off matter and furnish us your billings. We will re-visit this matter again should there be further
developments from TP.

Best Regards

Bennie Tan
Senior Complex Claims Examiner - Auto Property Damage Claims
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

AIG Building

78 Shenton Way, Level 10
Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1718

Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com | www.AlG.sg

Advanced Leave Notification:

If you have received this message outside of your usual work hours, | do not expect that you will read, respond to or action it until appropriate

for you.

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 August 2021 3:36 pm

To: Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: AIG REF: 7165901511SG-003 || Accident Involving SKZ5868M / SMS9250G on
27/11/2020

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Hi Bennie,

We have rejected third party on 06/07/2021 as per instruction. There is no response from third party after our
rejection. Furthermore, third party did not arrange for survey up to date.

Kindly advise if we may proceed to close the file and submit bill for 2 AR registered mail to Ol for non-
reporting.

Thank you.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission
of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,
Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
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Phone: 6742 3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741 4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 1 July 2021 11:19 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: AIG REF: 71659015115G-003 | | Accident Involving SKZ5868M / SMS9250G on 27/11/2020

Hi Hsiao Tong
Thank you for your email.

You have my mandate to reject this TP claim. Subject to further concrete evidences such as Police
Investigation Results etc, we will re-visit this matter again.

Thank you.
Best Regards

Bennie Tan
Senior Complex Claims Examiner - Auto Property Damage Claims
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

AIG Building

78 Shenton Way, Level 10
Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1718
Bennie-WZ.Tan®@aig.com | www.AlG.sg

Advanced Leave Notification:

If you have received this message outside of your usual work hours, | do not expect that you will read, respond to or action it until appropriate

for you.

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 28 June 2021 5:18 pm

To: Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: AIG REF: 7165901511SG-003 | | Accident Involving SKZ5868M / SMS9250G on
27/11/2020

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Hi Bennie,
We refer to the above matter.

We have met up with our insured driver Mr Yow(OID) on 21 June 2021. OID had viewed third party video
footage and he adamant that there is no collision. According to OID, third party stopped his car and alighted
out of his car after he drove pass our insured vehicle. Third party asked for OID IC & driving licence which OID
had provided to him. After that third party just drove off. OID felt that it is weird and he keep saying that third
party is cheating.

We have also inspected OID’s vehicle and found that there is some damages to Ol’s vehicle. However OID
insisted that the damages are not related to this incident. Furthermore, the damages sustained to third party
vehicle is not possible caused by his vehicle. He affirmed that no collision between both vehicles.

Third party did not arrange for survey up-to-date.
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In view of third party video footage is inconclusive and our insured driver strongly disputed on third party, we
are intending to reject third party claim.

Kindly let us have your instruction/approval.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 June 2021 11:28 PM

To: btwishes@gmail.com

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: AIG REF: 7165901511SG-003 | | Accident Involving SKZ5868M / SMS9250G on 27/11/2020

Dear Mr. Yow
Thank you for speaking to us this evening.

As informed, we have received a Third Party property damage claim submitted by the owner for SMS9250G
against your motor vehicle policy.

To date despite our / our appointed adjuster [LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd — PIC: Ms. Chew Hsiao Tong]
several reminders, we have yet to receive your accident report. As spoken, kindly urgently assist to make an
accident report (regardless whether there is an accident or not) at our appointed adjuster’s office by 218 june
2021 prior to us handling/investigating this claim on your behalf.

Also, do bring along all relevant documents (i.e. Video Footage, Police Report / Investigation Results, Vehicle
Damaged Photos, NRIC, Driving Licence etc) for the reporting process.

Please feel free to reach out to either Ms. Hsiao Tong or me directly should require further clarifications.
Aside Hsiao Tong: Please assist and guide Mr. Yow on the necessary steps forward.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Bennie Tan
Senior Complex Claims Examiner - Auto Property Damage Claims
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

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

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you
must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately
notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof.
Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect
any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure
that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or
affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

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

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error,
please immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any
virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it
is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted
by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for
any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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7/6/2021 Mail - Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) - Outlook

Re: OUR VEH SMS9250G, YOUR VEH SKZ5868M ON 27/11/2020 LKK REF :
CC4/A1G20013222/ps3

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Tue 6/7/2021 12:10 PM

To: Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Cc: Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Don Bong Kiong Hua
<kionghua.bong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Kevin Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Edwin Abcede Caina
<edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

[ﬂJ 2 attachments (993 KB)
Statement of SKZ5868M.pdf; Police Report(SKZ 5868M).PNG;

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

Attached is a copy of our insured report for your easy reference.

Our insured driver strongly disputed on third party claim as he adamant that there is no collision between
both vehicles.

In view of this, we regret to inform you that we have our principal instruction to deny liability and unable to
look into your client's claim.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of
resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be

deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the

issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

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

From: Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 February 2021 10:17 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Don Bong Kiong Hua
<kionghua.bong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Kevin Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Edwin
Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OUR VEH SMS9250G, YOUR VEH SKZ5868M ON 27/11/2020 LKK REF : CC4/A1G20013222/ps3

Hi Hsiao Tong,

Is your insured reported for the accident ?
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Mail - Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) - Outlook

Best regards

Coco Lu Ting

Executive — Customer Service

Claim Division Operations Body & Paint Centre
209 Pandan Gardens

Singapore 609339

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

@@ CIELEERhTIN;
@EAHE

Exceptional Journeys

Cycle & Carriage Singapore * 209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339
T: +65 6568 4501 « F: +65 6565 1240 « H: +65 91865200 « www.cyclecarriage.com.sg

ol
W A member of the Jardine Cycle & Carriage Group

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 February, 2021 2:44 PM

To: Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Cc: Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Don Bong Kiong Hua
<kionghua.bong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Kevin Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Edwin
Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OUR VEH SMS9250G, YOUR VEH SKZ5868M ON 27/11/2020 LKK REF : CC4/A1G20013222/ps3

This email was sent from outside of your organisation
Without Prejudice

Hi Coco,

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that our insured still had yet lodge the GIA report.

We will follow up and get back to you.

You may advise your client to do OD claim if necessary.

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

https://outlook.office.com/mail/sentitems/id/AAMKAGUOZDViNzgxLWESMTItNDkxMi1hZWIXLTA3MjhIMTAON2RiINgBGAAAAAADI7f6WE2MfQpF %. ..

Best Regards,
Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
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7/6/2021 Mail - Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) - Outlook

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@Ikkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

From: Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 February 2021 11:36 AM

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

Dear Hsiao Tong,
Is your insured reported ?
Best regards

Coco Lu Ting

Executive — Customer Service

Claim Division Operations Body & Paint Centre
209 Pandan Gardens

Singapore 609339

@e ' O

CYCLE & CARRIAGE
Exceptional Jaurneys

Cycle & Carriage Singapore * 209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339
T: +65 6568 4501 « F: +65 6565 1240  H: +65 91865200 « www.cyclecarriage.com.sg

B
w A member of the Jardine Cycle & Carriage Group

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 15 January, 2021 4:17 PM

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

Please be informed that our insured still had yet lodge the accident report.
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

Sent: Thursday, 14 January 2021 5:25 PM

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
Can check for us that your insured report for the accident ?
Best regards

Coco Lu Ting

Executive — Customer Service

Claim Division Operations Body & Paint Centre
209 Pandan Gardens

Singapore 609339

CELEBRATING
@e IYe
YEARS

CYCLE & CARRIAGE =/

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

iy
@.I’ A member of the Jardine Cycle & Carriage Group

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 21 December, 2020 10:37 AM

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

Subject: RE: OUR VEH SMS9250G, YOUR VEH SKZ5868M ON 27/11/2020 LKK REF : CC4/AIG20013222/ps3

This email was sent from outside of your organisation
Without Prejudice

Hi Coco,

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that our insured had yet lodge the accident report.

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

""Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2021"

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

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 11:39 AM

To: Su Li (LKK Auto) <suli@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Don Bong Kiong Hua
<kionghua.bong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Kevin Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Edwin

https://outlook.office.com/mail/sentitems/id/AAMKAGUOZDViNzgxLWESMTItNDkxMi1hZWIXLTA3MjhIMTAON2RiINgBGAAAAAADI7f6WE2MfQpPF%...  5/9


mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com
mailto:coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg
mailto:andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg
mailto:kionghua.bong@cyclecarriage.com.sg
mailto:kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg
mailto:edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg
mailto:admin-a@lkkauto.com
mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com
mailto:coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg
mailto:suli@lkkauto.com
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

Dear Hsiao tong,
This is front video footage.
Best regards

Coco Lu Ting

Executive — Customer Service

Claim Division Operations Body & Paint Centre
209 Pandan Gardens

Singapore 609339

€e. 5@

CYCLE & CARRIAGE o
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

From: Su Li (LKK Auto) <suli@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 3 December, 2020 2:24 PM

To: Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

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

Dear Sirs / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.
Please be informed that Ol has yet to report the accident till date..
Please provide us the following.
e evidence i.e. video and scene photo.
* PIR result (if any)
Please note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Hsiao Tong at 6742 3197.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

https://outlook.office.com/mail/sentitems/id/AAMKAGUOZDViNzgxLWESMTItNDkxMi1hZWIXLTA3MjhIMTAON2RiINgBGAAAAAADI7f6WE2MfQpPF%...  6/9
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* Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Su Li | Admin Support

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841 1467 Email: [mailto:SuLi@lkkauto.com%7C]SuLi@lkkauto.com| Fax : 6271 8802
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Branch : Blk 1007, Bukit Merah Lane 3, #01-11 | S(159721)

From: Coco Lu Ting [mailto:coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 3 December 2020 11:54 AM

To: SUR; Admin A

Cc: Andre Chow En De; Don Bong Kiong Hua; Kevin Leong Wai Kit; Edwin Abcede Caina
Subject: RE: OUR VEH SMS9250G, YOUR VEH SKZ5868M ON 27/11/2020

Dear officer in charge,
Please advise us the liability for this case.
Best regards

Coco Lu Ting

Executive — Customer Service

Claim Division Operations Body & Paint Centre
209 Pandan Gardens

Singapore 609339

CELEBRATING
@8 AR

CYCLE & CARRIAGE
Exceptional Jaurneys

Cycle & Carriage Singapore * 209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339
T: +65 6568 4501 « F: +65 6565 1240 « H: +65 91865200 « www.cyclecarriage.com.sg

iy
#’ A member of the Jardine Cycle & Carriage Group

From: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 December, 2020 6:08 PM

To: Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Cc: Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Don Bong Kiong Hua
<kionghua.bong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Kevin Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Edwin
Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OUR VEH SMS9250G, YOUR VEH SKZ5868M ON 27/11/2020

This email was sent from outside of your organisation
Hi Coco,

We'll appoint LKK to handle.

https://outlook.office.com/mail/sentitems/id/AAMKAGUOZDViNzgxLWESMT ItNDkxMi1hZWIXLTA3MjhIMTAON2RINgBGAAAAAADI7fowE2MfQpF %...  7/9
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Thanks.

AIG Claims Survey

From: Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2020 5:51 PM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>

Cc: Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Don Bong Kiong Hua
<kionghua.bong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Kevin Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Edwin
Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: OUR VEH SMS9250G, YOUR VEH SKZ5868M ON 27/11/2020

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear officer in charge,
Please advise us the liability for this case. Thank you
Best regards

Coco Lu Ting

Executive — Customer Service

Claim Division Operations Body & Paint Centre
209 Pandan Gardens

Singapore 609339

@e | O

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

From: PGLJO6 <PGLJO6@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 1 December, 2020 4:53 PM

To: Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Subject: scan to email

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of
the individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or
any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us
immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any views expressed are those of the
individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its
related corporations.

https://outlook.office.com/mail/sentitems/id/AAMKAGUOZDViNzgxLWESMTItNDkxMi1hZWIXLTA3MjhIMTAON2RiINgBGAAAAAADI7f6WE2MfQpPF%...  8/9
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

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and
destroy the original message. Any views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the
views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its related corporations.

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
the individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify
us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any views expressed are those of
the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any
of its related corporations.

https://outlook.office.com/mail/sentitems/id/AAMKAGUOZDViNzgxLWESMTItNDkxMi1hZWIXLTA3MjhIMTAON2RiINgBGAAAAAADI7f6WE2MfQpPF%...  9/9
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Singapore Post Limited Tel : 1605

(Reg., No. 193201623M) To check delivery status

10 Eunos Road 8 or to raise an enguiry an

#06-30 Singapore Post Centre ~ YOUr rsgils'rered item, Rs
Singapore 408600 plsase visit

www.singpost.com

POSTING FORM FOR REGISTERED SERVICE (LETTERS / PRINTED PAPERS)

NOTES: a) Please provide all information required and produce this form and receipt for all enquiries.
b) Please indicate the return address on the item to ensure prompt return in event of non-delivery to the addressee.

Name & Address of Addressee Please tick ¥] accordingly:
MG gl Ft T e e ol
\\ Sowerret R Trpueong Lo et
%05
O 232¢\%

AdviceofFIeceipt(AR):(‘./)Y ( N
Contents:

S5 864 W Lecey

Sender’s Agreement

1. Ihave read, understood and agreed to the terms and conditions of the Registered Service on the posting
overleaf and as available on the following weblink, https Jiwww.singpost.com/registered-service-T&Cs
or scan the QR code.

2. | certify that all the information provided by me is true and the item(s) does not contain any dangerous
or prohibited items.

3. | agree and understand that compensation will not be payable on article such as coins, bank notes,
currency notes or securities of any kind payable to bearer.

4. | understand that the availability of the signed Advice of Receipt (AR) is subject to the recipient of the

item and the Overseas Postal Administration providing the acknowledgement. Scan for T&Cs

. | understand that the return of Advice of Receipt (AR) is non-trackable as such SingPost does not w\

w

provide information on the Advice of Receipt (including its status or location). \g l \ ‘ ?.U').\

Name & Signature Date’ |

P118 12/2020
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9028873

” Tanjong Pagar
Singapore Post Limited

1@ Eunos Road 8

Singapore Post Centre

Singapore 4@868@

GST Reg. No. : M2-81@5651-9

Customer Service Hotline: 1685

Date/Time 19/1/2@21 15:20

Mo. Description amount(S$)
1 Accept Registered Service 8.8
1. Tracking No.:RC3551846475G Ctry : SG

Transaction Mo.:8323210196283
2 Sale of Postage Label 2.54
(Domestic)

Quantity: 1
Unit price: 2.54
Total GST: 8,17
Ref.: RC3551846475G
Insurance: a.ee
Postage paid: 2.54
Transaction No.: 2323210190284

Total GST e.17

Total Amount 2.54

Cash 50.55

Change Due -48.81

COVID-19 has severely impacted international
movement of people and goods as countries
implement additional border controls and
restrictions on international travel. As a result,
airlines have drastically reduced international
services, leading to a significant reduction in
air freight capacity and frequency to and from
Singapore to all international destinations
Please note that shipments to and from overseas
will result in substantial delay, even as we work
round the clock with our partner airlines and
posts.

Enjoy up to 3% cashback on eligible online and
retail spend with the Spree Credit Card.

No minimum spend required. T&Cs apply.

Sign up now at singpost.com/spreecard

Thank you for giving us the opportunity to serve
you. Please visit www.singpost.com for detailed
Terms and Conditions.



